



# RAHEEM ULLAH

CS Lecturer | Software Engineer | IT Support Executive

"Professional experience in asp .Net MVC and Education Institute as Computer Science Instructor, I have experience in developing enterprise-level .Net web app, ORM, and converting the existing web applications into asp.Net. Tracking and communicating in team advancement throughout the organization, working in an Encoder Bytes Pvt. Ltd. Software company. where I utilize my lively and energetic attitude in the organization and team with great enthusiasm for my institutional abilities and responsibility. I would also like to lead and participate in extracurricular activities"

## PROFILE

**Gender** Male  
**Father Name** Mr. Azam Khan  
**Passport** QV2741381  
**Driving Lic.** 108000045109  
**Domicile** Kohat  
**Religion** Islam  
**Marital Status** Single  
**Nationality** Pakistani

## CONTACT

MOBILE & WHATSAPP:  
+92347-2609028  
+92332-8545924

EMAIL:  
[raheemullah010101@gmail.com](mailto:raheemullah010101@gmail.com)

WEBSITE:  
<https://raheemullah.pk.page/>

LINKEDIN:  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rhmulktk/>

## SKILLS

### Technical Skills

HTML5 & CSS3  
JavaScript  
Bootstrap  
C# | asp.Net MVC  
SQL Server 2019  
Project Management  
IT Support (Hardware & Software)  
Network Design, Implementing & Security

### Interpersonal Skills

Public Speaking  
Event Management

### Academic Skills

Content writer  
Research

## EDUCATION

**BSCS** | 2020 | 3.15 CGPA | A  
Kohat University of Science & Technology, Kohat

**F. Sci (ICS)** | 2016 | B+  
BISE, Kohat

**SSC** | 2014 | A  
BISE, Kohat

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### KPITB - EncoderBytes Pvt. Ltd IT Park Peshawar, Pakistan Trainer | asp.Net MVC Web Developer

March 2022 - Until

KPIT Board takes a province-level asp.Net MVC training project As an asp.Net trainer I training them. Develop clean efficient code based on specifications, Test deploying programs, and fix and improve existing software in asp.net MVC5.

### Errands Services Pvt. Ltd Islamabad, Pakistan Assistant IT Manager

Dec 2021 - Feb 2022 (3 months)

As an Assistance IT Manager, I am responsible for managing the smooth performance of computer systems including hardware and software also manage Network Routers and Switches. In case problems occur troubleshoot them and fix them in optimal time.

### Iqra Public High School Dartappi Lachi, Pakistan IT Teacher / Computer Teacher

Oct 2020 - Nov 2021 (1.1 years)

Preparing Lecturer according to the syllabus, delivering lecturer, checking assignment and progress of the student, Presenting report.

### VaporVM IT Services Lahore, Pakistan asp.Net MVC Summer internship

Jul 2020 - Sep 2020 (3 months)

As a .Net developer to build software using languages and technologies of the .NET framework. Create applications from

## HOBBIES

Fitness  
Cooking  
Hiking | Camping  
Driving | Travelling  
Attending Concerts  
Gardening  
Badminton  
Reading  
Learn to Code

## CERTIFICATIONS

### HTML5 and CSS3

#### Purple

Issued Jan 2022 · No Expiration Date  
Credential ID **pcpc5idafn**  
<https://www.purple.com/certificates/pcpc5idafn>

### Digital Literacy

#### DigiSkills.pk

Issued Dec 2021 · No Expiration  
Credential ID **43QBX6YXB**  
<https://digiskills.pk/verify/>

### Freelancing

#### DigiSkills.pk

Issued Nov 2020 · No Expiration  
Credential ID **23YYG9YYPQ**  
<https://digiskills.pk/verify/>

### Microsoft Azure MCSD

#### Khyber Pakhtunkhwa IT Board

Issued Jul 2020 · No Expiration  
Credential ID **23YYG9YYPQ**  
<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XmDIQvFiXW7gRdjy2r0fURL3AaOOJC/view>

### HCIA

#### Huawei Telecommunications Co., Ltd

Issued Nov 2019 · Nov 2022  
Credential ID  
**01010010162380765917134047**  
<https://support.huawei.com/learning/verifycertificate>

## REFERENCES

**Dr. Muhammad Altaf** | +923334990599  
[dr.altaf@kust.edu.pk](mailto:dr.altaf@kust.edu.pk)  
**Assistant Professor**  
Kohat University of Science & Technology

**Dr. Muneer Umar** | +92345964339  
[muneer.umar@kust.edu.pk](mailto:muneer.umar@kust.edu.pk)  
**Assistant Professor**  
Kohat University of Science & Technology

scratch, configure systems, provide user support, Upgrading, configure, and debug existing systems also Provide technical support for web, and desktop applications

### Kohat University of Science and Technology, Pakistan Asp.Net Developer / MVC Developer

Feb 2020 - Oct 2020 (8 months)

I have done a final year web-based project. I used asp.Net

Technology for the backend and HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4, JavaScript, and jQuery for the frontend.

### Abdali Computer & Vocational Training Center Lachi, Pakistan IT Instructor

Jul 2018 - June 2020 (2 years)

As a computer science instructor, I have taught computer science in the academy I have taught Programming in C++, Data communication and networking, Web development, Office automation, and Database subjects.

## PROJECTS

### School Management System Jul 2021 - Oct 2021 (3 months)

G.H.S Malgin Kohat / Mehmood Rehman

**Technologies:** C#, SQL Server 2019

A School Management System is an information management system for educational institutions to manage all students' data I developed a desktop application for this institute.

### Hostel Management System Dec 2020 - Feb 2021 (2 months)

Abdul Rahim Boy Hostel University Road Kohat / Piyo Noor

**Technologies:** C#, entity framework, SQL server 2019

I have developed a desktop application for Abdul Rahim boy hostel, a local hostel in Kohat. I used c# and SQL server 2019 technology for my project.

### Builders And Construction Services Management System

Feb 2020 - Oct 2020 (8 Months)

Kohat University of Science and Technology, Kohat, Pakistan / Institute of Computing

<http://rustudent010101.somee.com/>

**Technologies:** Asp.Net (MVC), HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4, JavaScript, jQuery & Sql Server 2019

As we know that nowadays technology has a great impact on human life, and everything is going toward automation. So, we are going to build an application named "builders and construction services management system" which will facilitate the builders and the people seeking construction services.